The original documents are located in Box C48, folder “Presidential Handwriting,
9/8/1976” of the Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box C48 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

r
m PHodi T s Sk W

September 8, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
THRU : MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF A 6

FROM: wirLiam T. KEnDALL WiIC

Senator Laxalt called the President to tell him that
Governor Reagan was in Mexico and would not be avail-
able until Sunday evening. He has, however, talked

to Mr. Deaver, the Governor's aide. Mr. Deaver thinks
that there should be a staff meeting of the various
elements (PFC, RNC, Congressional Campaign Committees)
next week to discuss the campaign and to see how Governor
Reagan can fit in. Senator Laxalt agrees with this and
suggests next Wednesday in his office at 1:30 or 2:00 p.m.
Dave Russell will coordinate for the Senator. The Gov-
ernor and Mrs. Reagan could then come to Washington to
follow up on this meeting.





